
Department Division Web address Items for sale Comments 
Administrative Office of the U.S. 
Courts 

 http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/faq.html Internet access to case and docket 
information from federal appellate, district 
and bankruptcy courts. 

New fee system goes into effect July 1; there 
will be a 7-cents-per-page fee instead of only 
an access fee. 

Agriculture Foreign Agriculture Service http://www.fas.usda.gov/agexport/bain
fo.html 

U.S. companies can advertise their products 
to foreign buyers in 75 countries. 

$15 per announcement. Can order online, but 
must call or fax with payment information. 

Agriculture Inyo National Forest http://r05s001.pswfs.gov/inyo/esia/ind
ex.htm 

Maps, trail guides, books, pins, CDs, bear-
resistant canisters and gifts. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, fax or 
mail. Site run by Eastern Sierra Interpretive 
Association, a nonprofit organization 
working in cooperation with Inyo National 
Forest.  

Agriculture U.S. Forest Service  http://www.fs.fed.us/links/maps.shtml Maps for national forests in the Southern, 
Southwest, Pacific Northwest, Rocky 
Mountain and Eastern regions. 

Sales procedures vary by region. 

Agriculture U.S. Forest Service, Pacific 
Southwest Region 

http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/visitorcenter/h
tml/maps.html 

Maps of national forests in California. Orders must be submitted via phone, fax or 
mail.  

Agriculture U.S. Forest Service, Southern 
Region 

http://www.r8web.com/visitorinfo/ma
ps.htm 

Maps of national forests in the Southern 
region. 

Orders must be submitted via phone or mail. 
Maps sold through Cradle of Forestry 
Interpretive Association, Brevard, N.C. 

American Battle Monuments 
Commission 

 http://www.abmc.gov Arranges for placement of floral decorations 
at the graves or memorial sites of U.S. war 
dead at permanent American burial grounds 
and at memorials, monuments and markers 
on foreign soil. 

Orders must be mailed. 

American Battle Monuments 
Commission 

National World War II Memorial http://www.wwiimemorial.com Sells memberships in World War II 
Memorial Society and accepts donations to 
memorial construction fund. Mugs, caps, 
shirts, calendars and umbrellas are also 
available through a third-party site. 

Sales on the third-party site total $10,000 to 
$40,000 per month.  

Amtrak  http://www.amtrak.com Backpacks, water bottles, t-shirts, model 
trains and gift certificates. 

Registered users can log on to purchase 
tickets. 

Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis http://www.bea.doc.gov CDs, reports, pamphlets and computer disks 
with regional, national and international 
economic analyses. 

Orders must be submitted via phone or mail. 

Commerce Bureau of Export Administration http://www.bxa.doc.gov/SNAP Submit export license applications, 
commodity classification requests and high-
performance computer notices. 

Site’s online Simplified Network Application 
Process promises to save days in the 
application process. 

Commerce   Census Bureau http://www.census.gov/mp/ 
http://www/censtore.html 

Hard copy, DVDs, CDs and disks with 
maps, surveys, indexes, reports and tables 
of census data. 

 

Commerce Federal Computer Products Center http://www.ntis.gov/fcpc/index.html Data files, databases and software on disk, 
CD and magnetic tape. 

Most products were developed or sponsored 
by the federal government. Occasionally 
announces products developed by state 
governments and private-sector 
organizations. 

Commerce National Audiovisual Center http://www.ntis.gov/nac/index.html More than 9,000 audiovisual and media 
productions of federally developed training 
and education materials for such areas as 
occupational safety and health, fire services, 
law enforcement and foreign languages. 

Can order online, via phone, fax or mail, or 
via e-mail after registering credit card 
information with NTIS. 

Commerce National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration 

http://nndc.noaa.gov CDs, posters, slides, books, pamphlets, 
manuals and subscriptions. 

 

Commerce National Technical Information 
Service 

http://www.ntis.gov/products/index.ht
ml 

450,000 publications, plus CDs, data files 
and audiovisual materials from a variety of 

Can order online, via phone, fax or mail, or 
via e-mail after registering credit card 
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agencies. information with NTIS. 
Commerce National Technical Information 

Service 
http://tradecenter.ntis.gov/index.html More than 20,000 books geared toward the 

business community. 
 

Commerce National Technical Information 
Service 

http://wnc.fedworld.gov World News Connection: Online news from 
thousands of non-U.S. media sources 
compiled by the Foreign Broadcast 
Information Service. 

Cost ranges from $25 to $35,000. 

Commerce Office of Coast Survey http://chartmaker.ncd.noaa.gov Nautical charts, publications, historical 
maps, maps of offshore oil and gas leasing 
areas, plotting maps and posters. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, fax, 
mail or e-mail. 

Commerce   STAT-USA/ Internet http://www.stat-usa.gov Financial, economic, employment, trade-
related and procurement data produced by 
the federal government on a daily basis. 

Costs range from $1 for latest press releases 
to $650 for annual subscription to CD 
releases of U.S. merchandise trade statistics. 
Annual subscription to Internet-access-only 
daily files is $175 per user. 

Commerce   Tourism Industries http://tinet.ita.doc.gov/catalog More than 900 products, including 
international marketing data, export 
assistance guides and policy analyses. 

 

Commerce U.S. and Foreign Commercial 
Service 

http://www.e-expousa.doc.gov E-Expo USA: Low-cost platform for U.S. 
companies to market products and services 
worldwide via the Internet.  

Basic fee for an online “booth” is $100. For 
an additional $50, user can exhibit video, 
audio, PowerPoint presentation or PDF file. 

Defense Army and Air Force Exchange 
Service 

http://www.aafes.com Wide variety of items sold in military 
exchanges. 

Access limited to military personnel and 
authorized government agencies. 

Defense Defense Logistics Agency http://ct.dscp.dla.mil/Ascot Warfighter catalog, including uniforms, 
gym clothes and other equipment. 

Access limited to military personnel and 
authorized government agencies. 

Defense Defense Logistics Information 
Service 

http://www.dlis.dla.mil/prod.asp Federal military data information products, 
including CDs, DVDs, and electronic 
handbooks and directories. 

Access limited to military personnel and 
authorized government agencies. 

Defense Defense National Stockpile Center https://http://www.dnsc.dla.mil Excess raw or semiprocessed materials such 
as industrial metals, minerals, ores and 
medicinals. 

Buyers must be certified by the government. 

Defense Defense Reutilization and Marketing 
Service 

http://www.drms.dla.mil/newsales Military goods no longer needed in front-
line service, including single-engine 
aircraft, radar equipment, radios, ships, 
clothing, trucks, diesel engines, boring 
machines, and safety and rescue equipment. 

Bids can be placed online or faxed in. 

Defense Defense Supply Center Philadelphia  http://www.dscp.dla.mil/gi Construction equipment, hardware, building 
materials, wood products and 
telecommunications equipment. 

Access limited to military personnel and 
authorized government agencies. 

Defense Uniformed Services University of 
the Health Sciences Alumni 
Bookstore 

http://rad.usuhs.mil/alumni/index.html T-shirts, sweatshirts and shorts. Orders must be submitted via fax or mail. 

Defense U.S. Naval Observatory http://aa.usno.navy.mil/publications/d
ocs/usnopubs.html 

Astronomical papers and Naval Observatory 
circulars and publications. 

Orders must be submitted via mail. 

Education  http://www.ed.gov/pubs/edpubs.html Publications on a wide range of topics, 
including adult literacy, drug-free schools, 
and education statistics and analyses. 

 

Energy Energy Information Administration http://www.eia.doe.gov Data, analysis and forecasting reports and 
directories on oil, natural gas, coal, nuclear 
power, renewable energy and electricity. 

CDs and print publications must be ordered 
via phone; directory of electronic products 
will be available online soon. 

Energy Energy Science and Technology 
Software Center 

http://www.osti.gov/estsc Federally funded scientific and technical 
software developed by the national labs, 
other facilities and DOE contractors. 

The online catalog is not currently available. 

Energy Federal Energy Regulatory http://www.ferc.fed.us/public/pubref1. Software, annual reports, handbooks, Order form available online, but must be 
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Commission htm pamphlets, guides and reports produced by 
FERC, as well as by private-sector firms. 

submitted via phone, fax or mail. 

Energy Fermi National Accelerator 
Laboratory 

http://www-ed.fnal.gov/ed_home.html Registration for Science Adventures classes 
for children and families on science and 
mathematics topics. 

Registration form available online, but must 
be submitted via mail. 

Environmental Protection Agency  http://www.epa.gov/seahome CDs of environmental awareness software 
for use by teachers, homeowners, small 
businesses and others, developed in 
partnership with Purdue University. 

 

Export-Import Bank  http://206.3.143.3/press/seminars.html Registration for interactive seminars held 
regionally and in Washington, D.C., to 
provide trade financing information and 
training for exporters, lenders, attorneys and 
interested members of the public. 

Registration for Washington, D.C., seminars 
available online; forms can also be faxed or 
mailed. Registration for regional seminars 
available only via fax or mail. 

Farm Credit Administration  http://www.fca.gov/publications Audiocassettes of two symposiums on 
agriculture lending practices. 

Cassettes must be ordered via phone, fax or 
mail. A private-sector firm handles the sales.  

Federal Emergency Management 
Agency 

 http://web1.msc.fema.gov/webapp/co
mmerce/command/ExecMacro/MSC/
macros/welcome.d2w/report 

Flood maps, flood insurance studies, digital 
flood data, coastal barrier resources and 
more. 

Currently sells online to business customers 
only; individuals can order by calling the 
customer service number and will be able to 
place orders online by this summer.  

Federal Financial Institutions 
Examination Council 

 http://www.ffiec.gov/guides.htm Uniform Bank Performance Reports and 
training seminars on risk management 
planning, international banking and other 
topics.  

Reports must be ordered via mail or e-mail.  

Federal Labor Relations 
Authority 

 http://www.flra.gov/26.html Subscription to the Unfair Labor Practice 
Case Handling Manual at $112. 

Form must be filled out online, printed, and 
then faxed or mailed.  

Federal Reserve Board  http://www.federalreserve.gov/publica
tionss.htm 

Books, charts, annual statistical digests, 
guides and subscriptions to the Federal 
Reserve Bulletin (at $25 per year) and the 
Federal Reserve Regulatory Service (at 
$200 to $300 per year). 

Orders must be submitted via fax or mail. 

General Services Administration GSA Advantage http://www.gsaadvantage.gov/cgi-
bin/advwel 

More than 1 million products and services 
offered by GSA.  

Must have a government purchase card to 
order. 

General Services Administration  GSA Auctions http://www.gsaauctions.gov Aircraft, communications and computer 
equipment, electrical and industrial 
components, jewelry, vehicles, watercraft 
and other items. 

Participation open to general public, but 
participants must register and payment is 
required within 48 hours of a winning bid. 

General Services Administration Federal Consumer Information 
Center  

http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov Hundreds of consumer publications.  

General Services Administration Great Lakes and Heartland Regions  http://www.greatlakes.gsa.gov/auction
.htm 
http://www.r6.gsa.gov/fss/property/go
vsurp.htm 

Used federal property and vehicle sales. Bids must be placed via the GSA online 
auctions site (http://www.gsaauctions.gov). 

General Services Administration Interagency Government Assets 
Sales Team 

http://www.fedsales.gov U.S. government portal for asset sales.  

General Services Administration Mid-Atlantic Region  http://www.midatlantic.gsa.gov/fss/pr
operty.htm 

Used federal property and vehicle sales. Bids accepted via fax in Philadelphia, but 
only via mail in Washington, D.C. 

General Services Administration Northeast and Caribbean Region  http://gsa.gov/regions/2f/property.htm Used federal property and vehicle sales.  
General Services Administration Office of Property Disposal http://www.gsa.gov/pr/prhome.html Property, including homes and lots, that are 

surplus or have been foreclosed with IRS 
tax liens still owing. 

 

General Services Administration Southeast Sunbelt Region http://regions.fss.gsa.gov/r04/property/
fsssale.cfm 

Used federal property and vehicle sales. Does not accept electronic or faxed bids. 

Government Printing Office  http://bookstore.gpo.gov U.S. government forms, CDs, manuals,  
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guides, statutes, historical documents, 
copies of Congressional Record, budgets, 
directories, digests and databases. 

Health and Human Services Food and Drug Administration http://www.fda.gov/fdac/ Subscriptions to FDA Consumer magazine. Subscription is $13.50 per year when ordered 
via fax or mail. Online order form lists the 
price as $12 per year. 

Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute  http://cissecure.nci.nih.gov/ncipubs Free publications on cancer topics: 
prevention, causes, treatment, coping and 
more. 

Must pay shipping charges. 

Health and Human Services National Center for Health Statistics http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products.htm Public-use magnetic data tapes, CDs, 
computer disks, software, surveys, studies, 
periodicals, training materials, journal 
articles, conference proceedings and more. 

Paper copies of some publications available 
free; charges apply for tapes, CDs and other 
electronic products, as well as certain paper 
documents. 

Health and Human Services National Clearinghouse for Alcohol 
and Drug Information  

http://www.health.org/gpower/adultsw
hocare/orderstuff/index.htm 

In addition to free items, the Web site for 
the Girl Power! national public education 
campaign sells T-shirts, baseball caps and 
water bottles. 

Free items can be ordered online; other items 
available by phone only. 

Holocaust Memorial Council U.S. Holocaust  Memorial Museum http://www.holocaustbooks.com Books, videos, music, posters and teaching 
materials. 

 

Interior America's National Parks Bookstore http://www.eparks.com Books, 
prints and 
reproductio
ns. 

Site maintained by Eastern National, 
a nonprofit association operating in 
more than 130 national parks and 
other public trusts. 

Interior Arizona Memorial National Historic 
Site  

http://www.weblane.com/arizonamem
orial/bookstore/ 

Books and 
souvenirs 
commemora
ting the 
USS 
Arizona, 
which sank 
at Pearl 
Harbor. 

Site maintained by the Arizona 
Memorial Museum Association. 

Interior Badlands National Park http://www.nps.gov/badl/exp/saleitem
s.htm 

Books and 
pamphlets. 

Orders by phone only. Operated by 
the Badlands Natural History 
Association. 

Interior Big Bend National Park http://www.nps.gov/bibe/BBNHA/boo
ks.htm 
http://www.bigbendbookstore.org 

Seminars, 
maps, 
books, 
posters, 
calendars, 
software, 
videos and 
slides. 

Operated by the Big Bend National 
History Association. 

Interior Bryce Canyon National Park  http://www.nps.gov/brca/nhamain.htm Maps, trail 
guides, 
posters, 
books, 
audiotapes 
and videos. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. Operated by the Bryce 
Canyon Natural History Association. 

Interior Bureau of Land Management http://www.adoptahorse.blm.gov/ Wild horses 
and burros. 

 

Interior Bureau of Land Management http://store.ca.blm.gov/ Books, 
maps, 
stuffed 

Bookstore is a joint project of BLM 
and the Public Lands Interpretive 
Association. 
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animals, 
lapel pins, 
study kits 
and posters. 

Interior Capitol Reef National Park http://www.nps.gov/care/public.html_
Website/catalog.html 

Maps, trail 
guides, 
posters, 
books, 
audiotapes 
and videos. 

Orders must be submitted via fax or 
mail. Site maintained by the Capitol 
Reef Natural History Association. 

Interior Craters of the Moon National 
Monument 

http://www.nps.gov/crmo/catalog.htm Books and 
maps. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. Operated by the Craters 
of the Moon Natural History 
Association. 

Interior Devils Tower National Monument http://www.nps.gov/deto/bookshop.ht
m 

Gifts, 
games, CDs, 
posters, 
books and 
toys. 

Orders must be submitted via phone. 
Operated by the Devils Tower 
Natural History Association. 

Interior Dinosaur and Fossil Butte National 
Monuments 

http://www.dinosaurnature.com Books, 
posters and 
videos. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax, mail or e-mail. Site maintained 
by the Dinosaur Nature Association. 

Interior Division of Migratory Bird 
Management  

http://migratorybirds.fws.gov/pamphle
t/pamplets.html 

"For the 
Birds" 
booklet. 

 

Interior Everglades, Biscayne and Dry 
Tortugas National Parks and Big 
Cypress National Preserve  

http://www.nps.gov/ever/fnpma.htm Books, 
videos, 
slides, 
posters, 
patches, 
CDs, 
puzzles, T-
shirts, tote 
bags and 
more. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. Items sold by nonprofit 
Florida National Parks and 
Monuments Association. 

Interior Fort Clatsop National Memorial  http://www.nps.gov/focl/catalog.htm Items 
relating to 
Lewis and 
Clark 
expedition, 
including 
sculpture, 
prints, 
recordings, 
books, 
maps, 
postcards, 
games, 
educators' 
guides and 
more. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. Bookstore operated by 
nonprofit Fort Clatsop Historical 
Association. 

Interior Fort Laramie National Historical 
Site 

http://www.fortlaramie.com/fort_lara
mie_online_store.htm 

Books, 
videos, 
maps, 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. Site maintained by the Fort 
Laramie Historical Association. 
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posters, 
audiotapes, 
musical 
instruments 
and toys. 

Interior Fort Sumter National Monument http://www.nps.gov/fomo/eastern Books on 
the 
Revolutiona
ry and Civil 
wars, 
cookbooks, 
children’s 
books; 
tapes, CDs, 
videos, 
maps, 
posters and 
more. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. 

Interior Glacier National Park  http://www.glacierassociation.org/boo
kpage.html 

Books, 
videos, 
posters, 
book bags 
and pins. 

Site maintained by the Glacier 
Natural History Association. 

Interior Golden Gate National Parks http://secure.ggnpa.org/catalog/catalog
_frame.asp 

Books, 
guides, 
videos, toys, 
mugs, 
posters, 
apparel, 
prints and 
stationery. 

Site maintained by the Golden Gate 
National Parks Association. 

Interior Grand Canyon National Park http://www.grandcanyon.org/bookstor
e/ 

Maps, 
books, 
posters, 
monographs
, audiotapes, 
CDs, video 
recordings 
and gifts. 

Site maintained by the Grand 
Canyon Association. 

Interior Grand Teton National Park http://www.grandtetonpark.org/abi002
/index.cfm?ncp=yes&DID=314 

Books, 
maps, art, 
software, 
notecards, 
posters, 
pins, games 
and 
calendars. 

Site maintained by the Grand Teton 
Natural History Association. 

Interior Great Smoky Mountains National 
Park 

http://shop.friendsofthesmokies.org/ Outdoor 
gear, 
apparel, art 
and gifts. 

Site maintained by the Friends of 
Great Smoky Mountains National 
Park. 

Interior Harpers Ferry National Historical 
Park 

http://www.nps.gov/hafe/bookshop/in
dex.htm 

Books, 
prints, 
reproductio

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. Bookshop operated by 
the Harpers Ferry Historical 

http://www.nps.gov/fomo/eastern
http://www.glacierassociation.org/bookpage.html
http://www.glacierassociation.org/bookpage.html
http://secure.ggnpa.org/catalog/catalog_frame.asp
http://secure.ggnpa.org/catalog/catalog_frame.asp
http://www.grandcanyon.org/bookstore/
http://www.grandcanyon.org/bookstore/
http://www.grandtetonpark.org/abi002/index.cfm?ncp=yes&DID=314
http://www.grandtetonpark.org/abi002/index.cfm?ncp=yes&DID=314
http://shop.friendsofthesmokies.org/
http://www.nps.gov/hafe/bookshop/index.htm
http://www.nps.gov/hafe/bookshop/index.htm


ns of 
historic 
drawings, 
videos and 
maps. 

Association. 

Interior Historic American Buildings 
Survey/Historic American 
Engineering Record 

http://www.cr.nps.gov/habshaer/pubs/i
ndex.htm 

Books and 
other 
publications
. 

Can be ordered via e-mail if free, via 
mail if cost involved. 

Interior Hoover Dam  http://www.hooverdam.usbr.gov Reservation
s for tours 
of Hoover 
Dam 
National 
Historic 
Landmark. 

Reservations must be submitted via 
phone. 

Interior Joshua Tree National Park http://www.joshuatree.org Educational 
and 
recreational 
items, 
including 
books, 
prints, 
reproductio
ns, videos 
and gifts. 

Site maintained by the Joshua Tree 
National Park Association. 

Interior Mesa Verde National Park http://www.mesaverde.org Books, 
posters and 
maps.  

Orders must be submitted via phone. 
Site maintained by the Mesa Verde 
Museum Association Inc. 

Interior Minerals Management Service, Gulf 
of Mexico Region 

http://www.gomr.mms.gov/index.html Oil and gas 
leases on 
federal 
holdings in 
the Gulf of 
Mexico and 
maps and 
gas/oil 
production 
data. 

Bids must be submitted via mail or 
in person. 

Interior Mount Rushmore National 
Memorial 

http://www.nps.gov/moru/mrha/home.
htm 

Sculpture, 
coins, 
presidential 
memorabilia
, videos and 
books. 

Bookstore operated by the Mount 
Rushmore History Association. 

Interior National Earthquake Information 
Center 

http://neic.usgs.gov/neis/pANDs/neic_
maps.html 

Posters and 
maps of 
earthquake 
data. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. 

Interior National Park Service http://reservations.nps.gov Online 
campground 
and cave 
tour 
reservations, 

 

http://www.cr.nps.gov/habshaer/pubs/index.htm
http://www.cr.nps.gov/habshaer/pubs/index.htm
http://www.hooverdam.usbr.gov/
http://www.joshuatree.org/
http://www.mesaverde.org/
http://www.gomr.mms.gov/index.html
http://www.nps.gov/moru/mrha/home.htm
http://www.nps.gov/moru/mrha/home.htm
http://neic.usgs.gov/neis/pANDs/neic_maps.html
http://neic.usgs.gov/neis/pANDs/neic_maps.html
http://reservations.nps.gov/


including 
payment of 
deposits and 
fees. 

Interior National Parks at Gettysburg and the 
Eisenhower National Historic Site 

http://www.friendsofgettysburg.org/m
erchandise.htm 

Maps, 
monographs
, books and 
art. 

Site maintained by the nonprofit 
Friends of the National Parks at 
Gettysburg. 

Interior National Wildlife Refuge System http://refuges.fws.gov/general/tshirt.ht
ml 

T-shirt with 
2000 
Refuge 
System 
poster 
imprint. 

Sold in cooperation with the Friends 
of Blackwater, a cooperating 
association with Blackwater 
National Wildlife Refuge and 
Eastern Neck National Wildlife 
Refuge. Orders must be submitted 
via e-mail. 

Interior  Northwest Interpretive Association http://www.nwpubliclands.com/bookst
ore/bs_allproducts.htm 

Books, trail 
guides, 
videos, 
prints, art 
and CDs. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. Association supports 11 
national forests, parks and historic 
sites. 

Interior Parks and History Association http://www.parksandhistory.org/parkst
ore 

Books, 
guides, 
coloring 
books, gifts 
and videos. 

A nonprofit organization that 
maintains stores at 26 memorials, 
national parks and historic sites. 

Interior Pipestone National Monument http://www.authenticpipestone.com Handcrafted 
pipes, 
jewelry and 
beadwork. 

Site operated by the Pipestone 
Indian Shrine Association. 

Interior Point Reyes National Seashore http://www.ptreyes.org/store/Store.ht
ml 

Books. Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. Site maintained by the 
Point Reyes National Seashore 
Association. 

Interior Proud Partners of American 
National Parks 

http://buy.nationalparks.org/index.cfm
?ref=npf 

Passes to 
national 
parks. 

 

Interior Rocky Mountain National Park http://www.rmna.org/bookstore.html Books, 
guides, 
audiotapes, 
videos, 
software, 
games and 
Junior 
Ranger 
items. 

Site maintained by the Rocky 
Mountain Nature Association. 

Interior Roosevelt Vanderbilt Historical 
Association 

http://www.rooseveltvanderbilt.org/x
mas.html 

Ornaments. Orders must be submitted via phone. 

Interior Sequoia Natural History Association http://www.sequoiahistory.org/books/
bookindex.htm 

Books, 
maps, 
guides, 
videos, 
CDs, 
software, 
gifts, 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
mail or e-mail. 

http://www.friendsofgettysburg.org/merchandise.htm
http://www.friendsofgettysburg.org/merchandise.htm
http://refuges.fws.gov/general/tshirt.html
http://refuges.fws.gov/general/tshirt.html
http://www.nwpubliclands.com/bookstore/bs_allproducts.htm
http://www.nwpubliclands.com/bookstore/bs_allproducts.htm
http://www.nwpubliclands.com/bookstore/bs_allproducts.htm
http://www.parksandhistory.org/parkstore
http://www.parksandhistory.org/parkstore
http://www.authenticpipestone.com/
http://www.ptreyes.org/store/Store.html
http://www.ptreyes.org/store/Store.html
http://buy.nationalparks.org/index.cfm?ref=npf
http://buy.nationalparks.org/index.cfm?ref=npf
http://www.rmna.org/bookstore.html
http://www.rooseveltvanderbilt.org/xmas.html
http://www.rooseveltvanderbilt.org/xmas.html
http://www.sequoiahistory.org/books/bookindex.htm
http://www.sequoiahistory.org/books/bookindex.htm


stationery, 
toys, 
posters, pins 
and patches. 

Interior Shenandoah National Park http://www.snpbooks.org Hiking 
guides, 
maps, 
books, 
games, 
puzzles, 
videos, 
audiotapes, 
calendars, 
collectibles, 
posters, 
prints and 
CDs. 

Site maintained by the Shenandoah 
National Park Association. 

Interior Southwest Parks and Monuments 
Association 

http://shop.spma.org/cgi-
bin/spmabooks.storefront 

Blacksmith 
crafts, maps, 
books, 
guides, 
apparel, 
stamps, 
posters, 
notecards, 
videos and 
audiocassett
es. 

The organization produces 
publications for 55 national parks, 
recreation areas and monuments. 

Interior U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service http://training.fws.gov/library/pubunit.
html 

Reports, 
fact sheets, 
brochures, 
handbooks, 
CDs. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or fax. 

Interior U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service http://video.fws.gov Videos. Requests must be submitted via 
phone, fax or e-mail. 

Interior U.S. Geological Survey http://ask.usgs.gov/products.html Digital 
maps and 
data, aerial 
photography
, fact sheets, 
booklets, 
satellite 
imagery, 
software 
and atlases. 

 

Interior U.S. Geological Survey http://earthexplorer.usgs.gov Maps, data 
and aerial 
photography
. 

 

Interior U.S. Geological Survey http://mapping.usgs.gov/ Satellite 
images, 
aerial 
photographs 
and 

Some online ordering available. 

http://www.snpbooks.org/
http://shop.spma.org/cgi-bin/spmabooks.storefront
http://shop.spma.org/cgi-bin/spmabooks.storefront
http://training.fws.gov/library/pubunit.html
http://training.fws.gov/library/pubunit.html
http://video.fws.gov/
http://ask.usgs.gov/products.html
http://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/
http://mapping.usgs.gov/


cartographic 
products. 

Interior U.S. Geological Survey http://rockyweb.cr.usgs.gov/mod/inde
x.html 

Infrequently 
requested 
maps 
printed on 
an as-
needed 
basis. 

Orders must be submitted via phone 
or mail. 

Interior Volcano Hazards Program http://volcanoes.usgs.gov/educators.ht
ml 

Books and 
maps. 

Orders must be submitted via fax or 
mail. 

Interior Yellowstone National Park http://www.yellowstoneassociation.or
g/parkstore/index.htm 

Books, 
maps, 
calendars, 
cards, 
posters, 
games, 
apparel, 
videos, 
software 
and 
audiotapes. 

Site maintained by the Yellowstone 
Association for Natural Science, 
History and Education Inc. 

Interior Yosemite National Park http://209.245.247.182/ Tickets for 
field 
seminars, 
backpacking 
gear, books, 
games, toys, 
photos, 
posters, 
apparel, 
audiocassett
es, CDs, 
videos and 
software. 

Site maintained by the Yosemite 
Association. 

Justice  FBI http://www.fbi.gov/publications/leb/le
b.htm 

Subscription 
to the 
monthly 
FBI Law 
Enforcemen
t Bulletin at 
$36 per 
year. 

 

Justice U.S. Marshals Service http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/assets/
assets.html 

Real estate, 
businesses, 
personal 
property. 

For online auctions, go to 
http://www.bid4assets.com and click 
on “U.S. Marshals Property.” 

Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics http://stats.bls.gov BLS 
Bulletins, 
which are 
detailed 
reports from 
the bureau's 
statistical 

Many publications available online 
for free. Subscriptions to 
Occupational Outlook Quarterly 
must be submitted via phone, fax or 
mail. 

http://rockyweb.cr.usgs.gov/mod/index.html
http://rockyweb.cr.usgs.gov/mod/index.html
http://volcanoes.usgs.gov/educators.html
http://volcanoes.usgs.gov/educators.html
http://www.yellowstoneassociation.org/parkstore/index.htm
http://www.yellowstoneassociation.org/parkstore/index.htm
http://209.245.247.182/
http://www.fbi.gov/publications/leb/leb.htm
http://www.fbi.gov/publications/leb/leb.htm
http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/assets/assets.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/assets/assets.html
http://stats.bls.gov/


programs. 
Labor National Mine Health and Safety 

Academy 
http://www.msha.gov/programs/acad.h
tm 

Training 
products, 
including 
videos, 
guides, slide 
programs 
and books. 

 

Library of Congress  http://www.loc.gov/loc/pub Books, 
illustrated 
guides, 
calendars, 
pictures of 
famous 
people, 
posters, 
reports, 
conference 
proceedings, 
technical 
publications 
and 
reference 
materials. 

Orders for most products must be 
submitted via phone, fax or e-mail. 

Library of Congress American Folklife Center http://lcweb.loc.gov/folklife Teachers' 
guides, 
bibliographi
es, 
directories, 
monographs
, reports, 
brochures, 
and cassette 
and CD 
recordings. 

Many publications are available 
online for free. Orders for recordings 
must be submitted via mail. 

Library of Congress Cataloging Distribution Service http://www.loc.gov/cds Rare books 
on CD; 
microfiche 
of catalogs 
for books, 
audiovisual 
materials, 
audio 
recordings 
and maps; 
subscription 
to “alert 
service” for 
researchers; 
cataloging 
manuals, 
training 
tools and 
courses on 

Orders must be submitted via fax, 
mail or e-mail. 

http://www.msha.gov/programs/acad.htm
http://www.msha.gov/programs/acad.htm
http://www.loc.gov/loc/pub
http://lcweb.loc.gov/folklife
http://www.loc.gov/cds


CD. 
Library of Congress Photoduplication Service http://lcweb.loc.gov/preserv/pds/index

.html 
Black-and-
white and 
color 
photocopies 
of library 
materials; 
black-and-
white and 
color prints, 
negatives, 
slides, 
transparenci
es and 
duplicates 
of photos in 
library 
collection; 
digital prints 
and 
microfilm/m
icrofiche 
scans on 
CD. 

Order form available online, but 
must be submitted via fax, mail or e-
mail. 

NASA  http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codej/c
odejlg/sale/nasasale.htm 

Used 
personal 
property 
such as 
computer 
equipment, 
typewriters, 
calculators, 
projectors, 
test 
equipment, 
transmitters, 
transceivers, 
cameras and 
oscilloscope
s. 

 

NASA Johnson Space Center http://nasastore.jsc.nasa.gov Clothing, 
toys, games 
and gifts. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail.  

NASA National Space Science Data Center http://nssdc.gsfc.nasa.gov/CD Videos and 
CDs on 
space 
physics, 
astronomy 
and 
planetary 
science. 

 

NASA Science and Technical  Information http://www.sti.nasa.gov/ Reports, 
videos, 
CDs, 

 

http://lcweb.loc.gov/preserv/pds/index.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/preserv/pds/index.html
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codej/codejlg/sale/nasasale.htm
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codej/codejlg/sale/nasasale.htm
http://nasastore.jsc.nasa.gov/
http://nssdc.gsfc.nasa.gov/CD
http://www.sti.nasa.gov/


references, 
books, 
guides and 
pamphlets. 

National Academies National Academy of Engineering, 
National Academy of Sciences, 
Institute of Medicine, National 
Research Council 

http://www.nationalacademies.org More than 
1,800 
scientific 
and 
technical 
books, 
pamphlets, 
reports and 
analyses, 
most 
published 
by the 
National 
Academy 
Press. 

 

National Adoption Information 
Clearinghouse 

 http://www.calib.com/naic/pubs/index.
htm#public 

Adoption 
guides, 
catalogs and 
directories 
in printed 
form and on 
disk. 

The clearinghouse is funded by 
Health and Human Services’ 
Children's Bureau and 
Administration for Children and 
Families. Web site is maintained by 
Caliber Associates, Fairfax, Va. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

 http://www.nara.gov/nara/giftshop China, 
books, tea 
sets, 
perfume 
bottles and 
books. 

Orders must be submitted via phone. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

The Dwight D. Eisenhower Library 
and Museum 

http://www.eisenhower.utexas.edu/gift
.htm 

Books, 
plates, 
coins, 
original 
campaign 
buttons, 
collectors' 
stamps, 
holiday 
ornaments, 
and quilt 
and cross-
stitch 
patterns. 

Orders must be submitted via fax or 
mail. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Franklin D. Roosevelt Library and 
Digital Archives 

http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/catal
og.html 

Pewter 
medallions, 
glassware, 
sculpture, 
medals, 
coins, china, 
campaign 
buttons, 

Web site is maintained by Marist 
College. 

http://www.nationalacademies.org/
http://www.calib.com/naic/pubs/index.htm
http://www.calib.com/naic/pubs/index.htm
http://www.nara.gov/nara/giftshop
http://www.eisenhower.utexas.edu/gift.htm
http://www.eisenhower.utexas.edu/gift.htm
http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/catalog.html
http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/catalog.html


audio 
recordings, 
toys and 
games. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Gerald R. Ford Library and Museum  http://www.ford.utexas.edu/museum/c
atalog.htm 

Gifts, 
photos, 
postcards, 
videos, 
souvenirs 
(including 
golf balls 
with Ford's 
signature 
and the 
presidential 
seal) and 
books. 

Orders must be submitted via mail. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Harry S. Truman Presidential 
Museum and Library 

http://www.trumanlibrary.org/gifts/cat
alog.htm 

Keepsakes, 
presidential 
china, 
books, 
videos, 
apparel, 
ornaments, 
games and 
toys. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Herbert Hoover Presidential Library 
and Museum  

http://hoover.nara.gov/giftshop/index.
html 

Sweatshirts, 
t-shirts, ties, 
jewelry, 
holiday 
ornaments, 
embroidered 
pillows, 
videos and 
books. 

Orders must be submitted via fax or 
mail. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Jimmy Carter Library and Museum  http://carterlibrary.galileo.peachnet.ed
u/museum/catalog.htm 

Books, 
apparel, 
collectibles, 
stationery, 
videos, 
notecards 
and fly-
fishing 
lures. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax, mail or e-mail. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

John Fitzgerald Kennedy Library  http://www.jfklibrary.org/stormenu.ht
m 

Books, 
audio 
recordings, 
photographs
, 
presidential 
portraits, 
posters, ties, 
holiday 
ornaments, 

 

http://www.ford.utexas.edu/museum/catalog.htm
http://www.ford.utexas.edu/museum/catalog.htm
http://www.trumanlibrary.org/gifts/catalog.htm
http://www.trumanlibrary.org/gifts/catalog.htm
http://hoover.nara.gov/giftshop/index.html
http://hoover.nara.gov/giftshop/index.html
http://carterlibrary.galileo.peachnet.edu/museum/catalog.htm
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sculpture, 
china, 
crystal and 
original 
campaign 
items. 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Lyndon Baines Johnson Library and 
Museum 

http://www.lbjstore.com Sculptures, 
audiotapes, 
CDs, 
autographed 
books, rare 
books and 
collectibles. 

 

National Archives and Records 
Administration 

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library 
and Museum 

http://www.reaganfoundation.org/stor
e.htm 

Jewelry, 
china, 
photos, 
sculptures, 
apparel, 
pillows, 
scarves and 
tote bags. 

Operated by the Ronald Reagan 
Presidential Foundation. 

National Clearinghouse on Child 
Abuse and Neglect 

 http://www.calib.com/nccanch Hard copies 
of booklets 
and 
pamphlets 
on child 
abuse and 
neglect and 
child 
welfare.  

The clearinghouse is funded by 
Health and Human Services’ 
Children's Bureau and 
Administration for Children and 
Families. Web site is maintained by 
Caliber Associates, Fairfax, Va. 

National Credit Union 
Administration 

 http://www.ncua.gov/ref/Pub_avail/pu
b_avail.html 

Decals, 
manuals, 
and 
examiners’ 
and users’ 
guides. 

Orders must be submitted by fax or 
mail. 

National Endowment for the 
Humanities 

 http://www.neh.gov/publications/inde
x.html 

Subscription
s to 
Humanities 
magazine. 

Orders must be submitted via phone, 
fax or mail. 

Office of Personnel Management USA Careers http://www.usacareers.opm.gov Subscription
s to 
interactive 
site for 
career 
planning 
and job 
hunting in 
the federal 
government.  

Developed by OPM and other 
federal agencies.  

Small Business Administration  http://app1.sba.gov/pfsales/dsp_search
.html 

Property 
acquired by 
SBA while 
administerin

 

http://www.lbjstore.com/
http://www.reaganfoundation.org/store.htm
http://www.reaganfoundation.org/store.htm
http://www.calib.com/nccanch
http://www.ncua.gov/ref/Pub_avail/pub_avail.html
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g its loan 
programs, 
including 
real estate 
and personal 
property 
such as 
machinery, 
equipment 
and 
furniture. 

Small Business Administration Loan Asset Sales Program http://www.sba.gov/assets Offers 
guaranteed 
loans to 
small 
businesses 
that sustain 
economic 
injury as a 
direct result 
of a disaster 
and cannot 
obtain credit 
elsewhere. 

 

Smithsonian Institution  http://www.si.edu Portal for 
contact with 
all 
Smithsonian 
museums, 
stores and 
research 
centers. 

 

Smithsonian Institution All Smithsonian Museum Stores http://www.smithsonianstore.com High-
quality 
reproductio
ns, 
adaptations 
and 
interpretatio
ns of objects 
from the 
collections 
of the 
Smithsonian 
museums 
and the 
National 
Zoological 
Park. 

Operated in conjunction with 
MuseumCompany.com. 

Smithsonian Institution National Air and Space Museum http://www.nasm.edu/nasm/edu/shows
.html 

Offers 
group 
reservations 
for IMAX 
films, 

Reservation form must be submitted 
via fax or mail. 

http://www.sba.gov/assets
http://www.si.edu/
http://www.smithsonianstore.com/
http://www.nasm.edu/nasm/edu/shows.html
http://www.nasm.edu/nasm/edu/shows.html


planetarium 
tours, 
science 
demonstrati
ons and 
tours of 
museum. 

Smithsonian Institution National Gallery of Art http://www.nga.gov/shop/shop.htm Framed 
reproductio
ns, plaques, 
jewelry, 
desk 
accessories, 
books, 
puzzles, 
activity kits, 
software, 
videos and 
more. 

 

State Department Office of English Language 
Programs 

http://exchanges.state.gov/education/e
ngteaching/eal-foru.htm 

Subscription
s to English 
Teaching 
Forum 
magazine. 

 

Tennessee Valley Authority  http://www.tva.gov/surplus/auctions.ht
m 

Lists 
auctions for 
land, 
equipment, 
furniture 
and other 
goods. 

Bids are not accepted online. 

Transportation  http://diy.dot.gov Offers 
online 
payment 
options for 
licenses, 
aircraft 
registration 
numbers, 
civil 
penalties, 
training 
classes and 
aircraft 
records. 

 

Transportation National Aeronautical Charting 
Office  

http://acc.nos.noaa.gov/orderCharts.ht
ml 

Aeronautica
l and 
nautical 
charts for 
the United 
States and 
territories, 
airport 
guides, 

 

http://www.nga.gov/shop/shop.htm
http://exchanges.state.gov/education/engteaching/eal-foru.htm
http://exchanges.state.gov/education/engteaching/eal-foru.htm
http://www.tva.gov/surplus/auctions.htm
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CDs, data 
files, 
historical 
maps and 
posters. 

Transportation Federal Transit Administration, 
National Transit Library 

http://www.fta.dot.gov/ntl/index.html Reports, 
guides, 
pamphlets 
and analyses 
produced by 
both the 
FTA and its 
research 
arm, the 
Transportati
on Research 
Board. 

 

Transportation National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration 

http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/outre
ach/media/catalog/Index.cfm 

Posters, 
stickers, 
brochures, 
safety 
videos and 
manuals, 
lesson kits 
and CDs. 

 

Transportation U.S. Coast Guard, National Vessel 
Documentation Center 

http://www.uscg.mil/hq/g-
m/vdoc/GENPUB.HTM 

Forms and 
application 
information 
for various 
documents 
and Coast 
Guard 
licenses. 

 

Treasury  http://www.treas.gov/auctions/custom
s 

Lists 
auctions of 
property 
taken in 
criminal 
seizures, 
including 
real estate, 
aircraft, 
automobiles
, boats, 
artwork, 
jewelry, 
industrial 
equipment 
and 
electronics. 

 

Treasury  Bureau of Engraving and Printing http://www.bep.treas.gov/store/index.c
fm 

Uncut 
currency, 
portraits, 
notecards, 

 

http://www.fta.dot.gov/ntl/index.html
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/outreach/media/catalog/Index.cfm
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/outreach/media/catalog/Index.cfm
http://www.uscg.mil/hq/g-m/vdoc/GENPUB.HTM
http://www.uscg.mil/hq/g-m/vdoc/GENPUB.HTM
http://www.treas.gov/auctions/customs
http://www.treas.gov/auctions/customs
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http://www.bep.treas.gov/store/index.cfm


videos and 
more. 

Treasury Bureau of the Public Debt http://www.treasurydirect.gov Savings 
bonds, 
treasury 
notes, bills 
and bonds. 

 

Treasury   IRS http://www.treas.gov/auctions/irs Lists 
auctions of 
items seized 
for tax-
related 
purposes, 
including 
real estate, 
aircraft, 
antiques, 
art, jewelry, 
automobiles
, 
motorcycles
, boats, and 
commercial 
and 
industrial 
property. 

 

Treasury  Treasury Historical Association http://www.treasuryhistoricalassn.org Commemor
ative 
ornaments, 
notecards, 
lithographs, 
postcards 
and more. 

Nonprofit affiliate of the Treasury 
Department. 

Treasury   U.S. Customs Service http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/about
/about.htm 

Videos on 
Customs 
compliance, 
general-
order 
warehousin
g rules and 
rules of 
origin for 
textiles. 

 

Treasury   U.S. Mint http://www.usmint.gov/catalog Coins, coin 
sets, coin 
jewelry and 
gifts, 
commemora
tive coins, 
golden 
dollars, state 
quarters, 
key rings 
and more. 

 

http://www.treasurydirect.gov/
http://www.treas.gov/auctions/irs
http://www.treasuryhistoricalassn.org/
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/about/about.htm
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/about/about.htm
http://www.usmint.gov/catalog


U.S. Patent and Trademark Office  http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/i
do/oeip/catalog/index.html 

Books and 
information. 

 

U.S. Postal Service eBillPay http://www.usps.com/ebpp/welcome.h
tm 

Allows 
users to 
receive and 
pay bills 
online. 

 

U.S. Postal Service NetPost CardStore http://www.usps.com/netpost/cardstor
e 

Allows 
users to 
personalize 
or design 
cards, which 
USPS prints 
and mails 
the next 
business 
day; also 
offers 
automatic 
reminders of 
special 
occasions. 

In partnership with CardStore.com. 

U.S. Postal Service NetPost Mailing Online http://www.usps.com/mailingonline Allows 
users to 
create mail 
using a 
variety of 
word 
processing 
and design 
programs, 
then send it 
electronicall
y via USPS. 

 

U.S. Postal Service The Postal Store http://shop.usps.com Stamps, 
phone cards, 
stationery 
and cycling 
gear. 

 

U.S. Postal Service PosteCS http://www.usps.com/postecs Electronic 
document 
delivery 
channel that 
provides 
electronic 
postmarking
, tracking 
and tracing, 
proof of 
delivery, 
and sender 
and receiver 
authenticati
on. 

 

http://www.usps.com/netpost/cardstore
http://www.usps.com/netpost/cardstore
http://www.usps.com/mailingonline
http://shop.usps.com/
http://www.usps.com/postecs


U.S. Postal Service Postmark America http://www.postmarkamerica.com Postal-
related 
apparel, 
collectibles 
and gifts, 
such as 
caps, 
cycling 
jerseys, 
leather 
bomber 
jackets, 
briefcases, 
t-shirts, 
blankets, 
sweatshirts 
and more. 

 

U.S. Postal Service Signature Confirmation http://www.usps.com/cttgate/welcome
.htm 

Provides 
proof of 
delivery 
online or via 
phone.  

 

 

http://www.postmarkamerica.com/
http://www.usps.com/cttgate/welcome.htm
http://www.usps.com/cttgate/welcome.htm

	Web address

